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From: Paul Hickey

To: Michael Kennedy

Subject: RE: Update re Muskrat Falls
Date: Friday, March 3, 2017 3:23:24 AM
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Thanks Mike. Soon please God.

Paul D Hickey KC*SG, CPA, CA, CIRP, LIT
Direct 709 570 5404
Cell 709 685 4998

From: Michael Kennedy

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 1:47:08 AM
To: Paul Hickey

Subject: RE: Update re Muskrat Falls

Thanks Paul. Looking forward to helping where we can. Trust all is well. Mike

Michael Kennedy | Partner | Canada Infrastructure Advisory Leader

Ernst Young LLP
Cell: 778 773 2560 | michael.kennedy@ca.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

From: Paul Hickey

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Tim Calver <tcalver@uk.ey.com>; David Steele <david.steele@ca.ey.com>; Michael Kennedy
<Michael.Kennedy@ca.ey.com>; Kirsten Tisdale <kirsten.tisdale@ca.ey.com>; Paul McCarthy
<paul.mccarthy@ca.ey.com>

Subject: RE: Update re Muskrat Falls

Thanks Tim.

Paul D Hickey KC*SG, CPA, CA, CIRP, LIT
Direct 709 570 5404
Cell 709 685 4998

From: Tim Calver

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 7:09:15 PM

To: Paul Hickey; David Steele; Michael Kennedy; Kirsten Tisdale; Paul McCarthy
Subject: RE: Update re Muskrat Falls

Hi Paul,

Thanks for the update.

I’m in Ireland meeting the client tomorrow, so the net is closing. | won’t tell my son about the flippers ©
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Hope you get some positive news on this soon.
Tim

Tim Calver | Executive Director | UK&I Advisory

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +44 (0) 118 928 1100 | Mobile: +44 (0) 798 949 4192 | tcalver@uk.ey.com<mailto:tcalver@uk.ey.com>

From: Paul Hickey

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 6:32 PM

To: Tim Calver <tcalver@uk.ey.com>; David Steele <david.steele@ca.ey.com>; Michael Kennedy
<Michael.Kennedy@ca.ey.com>; Kirsten Tisdale <kirsten.tisdale@ca.ey.com>; Paul McCarthy
<paul.mccarthy@ca.ey.com>

Subject: Update re Muskrat Falls

I just called Walter Parsons, ADM of Energy for an update. He kindly advised as follows:

1)  He chatted with the Clerk last Friday

2)  Clerk well aware it is on the Premier’s desk and that it needs to come to a conclusion

3)  Premier has posed some questions to Nalcor and waiting for a response before he can make a final decision
4)  Clerk thanked Walter for prompting him, said he knows it is a priority, that he totally gets it ...

5)  The Minister knows it will come up in the House very soon, knows it has to get started

6) He would be shocked if it drags on more than one or two weeks

7)  There has been a bit of a bottle neck the past couple of weeks getting info out of Nalcor

In summary, it looks like the intent is still there but that it is but one of a multitude of major issues on the Premier’s
desk that he is dealing with in his usual deliberate, but not speedy, manner.

Tim, has that other file nabbed you yet? (It won’t be as much fun as this one. Also, the swiling season opens up in
April so you should be here in good time for a nice meal of flippers!)

All the best.
Paul
-[cid:image001.gif@01D17EAA.69D56D70]

Paul D Hickey KC*SG, CPA, CA, CIRP, LIT
Senior Vice President | Transaction Advisory Services

Ernst & Young Inc.

Fortis Place, 5 Springdale Street, Suite 800, St. John's , NL ALE 0E4 Canada

Direct: (709) 570-5404 | Mobile: (709) 685-4998 | paul.d.hickey@ca.ey.com<mailto:paul.d.hickey@ca.ey.com>
Fax: (709) 726 0345 | Home: (709) 753-9925 | EY/Comm: 8647286 Melanie Brooks | Phone: (709) 570-8235 |
melanie.brooks@ca.ey.com<mailto:melanie.brooks@ca.ey.com>
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